United City of Yorkville
800 Game Farm Road
Yorkville, Illinois 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350
www.yorkville.il.us

PLANNING AND ZONING

COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, May 8, 2019
7:00 PM
Yorkville City Hall Council Chambers
800 Game Farm Road

Meeting Called to Order: 7:00 p.m.
Roll Call:
Previous Meeting Minutes: April 10, 2019

Citizen’s Comments

Public Hearings

1. PZC 2019-10 Roger S. Bauer on behalf of Morton Buildings, Inc., petitioner, has filed an application
with the United City of Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois, requesting rezoning classification. The
real property is located along Commercial Drive, northwest of the Boombah Boulevard and
Commercial Drive intersection. The petitioner is requesting rezoning approval from B-3 General
Business District to M-1 Limited Manufacturing District.

Unfinished Business
New Business

1. PZC 2019-10 Roger S. Bauer on behalf of Morton Buildings, Inc., petitioner, has filed an application
with the United City of Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois, requesting rezoning classification. The
real property is located along Commercial Drive, northwest of the Boombah Boulevard and
Commercial Drive intersection. The petitioner is requesting rezoning approval from B-3 General
Business District to M-1 Limited Manufacturing District.

Action Item
Rezone Request

Additional Business

1. City Council Action Updates

PZC 2019-12 Daniel, Bruce, and Norma VanDeventer and Deborah Hull on behalf of the
Wilbur C. VanDeventer Trust (current owner) and Diane and Craig Zimmerman (prospective
buyer), petitioners, are requesting a map amendment rezone for their property from A-1
Agricultural District to R-1 Residential District in unincorporated Kendall County. The 15.6-
acre property is located north of the Galena Road and Kennedy Road intersection and
northwest of the New Life Church Development.

City Council Action
No objection



http://www.yorkville.il.us/

Adjournment

PZC 2019-13 The successor developer for the Grande Reserve subdivision, Grande Reserve
Chicago ASLI VI, LLP (Avanti Group), is seeking to revise the parcel dimensions for six (6)
home lots and two (2) common space areas within Unit 23 (Neighborhood 1). The request is
to resubdivide the existing final plats for each homesite parcel to extend the rear lot lines
approximately 20 feet within the adjacent common space to accommodate a newer model
ranch home, yet still meet requisite setback regulations for the R-2 zoning district.

City Council Action
Approved




DRAFT

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
City Council Chambers
800 Game Farm Road, Yorkville, 11
Wednesday, April 10,2019 7:00pm

Meeting Called to Order
Vice-Chairman Jeff Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00pm, roll was called and a
quorum was established.

Roll Call:
Richard Vinyard-yes, Dan Williams-yes, Don Marcum-yes, Jeff Olson-yes

Absent: Deborah Horaz, Randy Harker

City Staff
Krysti Barksdale-Noble, Community Development Director

Jason Engberg, Senior Planner

Other Guests
Christine Vitosh, Vitosh Reporting Service Scott Shelton, Ryan Homes
Lynn Dubajic, City Consultant Marc & Audrey Lewen, Rowdy's

Doug Farr, Farr Associates

Previous Meeting Minutes  March 13, 2019

The minutes were approved as presented on a motion and second by Commissioners
Vinyard and Marcum, respectively.

Roll call: Williams-yes, Marcum-yes, Olson-yes, Vinyard-yes. Carried 4-0.

Citizen’s Comments None

Public Hearings

Vice-Chairman Olson explained the procedure for the Public Hearings and swore in those
who would present testimony. A motion was made and seconded at approximately
7:02pm by Mr. Vinyard and Mr. Marcum, respectively, to open the Public Hearings.

Roll call: Marcum-yes, Olson-yes, Vinyard-yes, Williams-yes. Carried 4-0.

Mr. Olson read the petitions for the Hearings.

1. PZC 2019-05 United City of Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois, petitioner, is
proposing text amendments to Chapter 2: Rules and Definitions and
Chapter 6: Permitted and Special Uses of the United City of Yorkville
Zoning Ordinance. These proposed amendments will define Short-Term
Rental Uses and indicate the zoning districts where they are permitted.
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2. PZC 2019-09 United City of Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois, petitioner, is
proposing the adoption of the Yorkville Downtown Overlay District which
includes the Streetscape Master Plan and the Form-Based Code. The
proposed Streetscape Master Plan provides guidance on the direction and
character of future street related capital improvements in the downtown
area. The Form-Based Code provides development standards for the
downtown with the purpose to guide the development of a mix of uses and a
pedestrian-oriented environment. Additionally, these standards are aimed at
promoting a mix of housing types which are appropriate in scale and
intensity in the downtown. The Form Based Code will be codified as
Chapter 21: Downtown Overlay District in Title 10 of the Yorkville
Municipal Code.

(See Court Reporter's transcript of Public Hearing proceedings)
The Hearings were closed at approximately 7:13pm on a motion by Mr. Vinyard and
second by Mr. Marcum.

Roll call: Marcum-yes, Olson-yes, Vinyard-yes, Williams-yes. Carried 4-0.

Unfinished Business None

New Business

1. PZC 2019-05 Short Term Rentals (see full description above in #1)

Mr. Engberg said short term rentals are 30 days or less. Commissioner Vinyard asked if
there was a solution in place if the short term rentals become a problem and Ms. Noble
said they do have options if this occurs.

A motion was made as follows by Commissioner Marcum and seconded by
Commissioner Vinyard to approve PZC 2019-05: in consideration of testimony
presented during a Public Hearing on April 10, 2019, the Planning and Zoning
Commission recommends approval to the City Council of a request to amend Section 10-
2-3 and Section 10-6-0 of the United City of Yorkville Zoning Ordinance as presented by
staff in a memorandum dated April 3, 2019.

Roll call: Marcum-yes, Olson-yes, Vinyard-yes, Williams-yes. Carried 4-0.

2. PZC 2019-09 Downtown Overlay District (see full description above in #2)

Ms. Noble said staff is looking to codify the form-based code which Farr Associates has
completed. There was no discussion and a motion was made and seconded by Mr.
Marcum and Mr. Vinyard, respectively, as follows: in consideration of testimony
presented during a Public Hearing on April 10, 2019 and discussions conducted at that
meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval to the City Council
a request to adopt the proposed Downtown Overlay District which includes the
Streetscape Master Plan and Form-Based Code as prepared and presented by Farr
Associates dated March 2019 and summarized in a staff memorandum dated April 3,
2019.

Roll call: Olson-yes, Vinyard-yes, Williams-yes, Marcum-yes. Carried 4-0.
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3. PZC 2019-12 Daniel, Bruce, and Norma VanDeventer and Deborah Hull on
behalf of the Wilbur C. VanDeventer Trust (current owner) and Diane and Craig
Zimmerman (prospective buyer), petitioners, are requesting a map amendment
rezone for their property from A-1 Agricultural District to R-1 Residential District
in unincorporated Kendall County. The 15.6-acre property is located north of the
Galena Road and Kennedy Road intersection and northwest of the New Life
Church Development.

This is a 1.5 mile review received from the County. The petitioners wish to build a
house on the property, run a small carpentry business and are seeking R-1 Residential
zoning. No more than 10 trips a day would be generated by customers. Mr. Engberg said
the property falls on the Montgomery side of the planning boundary. The Commissioners
gave a positive recommendation for this petition.

4. PZC 2019-13 The successor developer for the Grande Reserve subdivision,
Grande Reserve Chicago ASLI VI, LLP (Avanti Group), is seeking to revise the
parcel dimensions for six (6) home lots and two (2) common space areas within Unit
23 (Neighborhood 1). The request is to resubdivide the existing final plats for each
homesite parcel to extend the rear lot lines approximately 20 feet within the
adjacent common space to accommodate a newer model ranch home, yet still meet
requisite setback regulations for the R-2 zoning district.

Ms. Noble gave a summary of the petition background. Unit #1 is currently owned and
being developed by Avanti Builders where villa-type homes are being built and targeted
for 55 and up. Ryan Homes is the builder and they have found that people want the
garage located in a different location on the very narrow lots. They are trying to not
encroach on the side yard of six lots in particular. They plan to take a small amount of
land from the adjacent common area. Staff compiled an analysis of the open space and
determined there is less than .1% of change in the overall common area. Staff
recommends approval and Ms. Noble noted this change will affect the plat.

Mr. Olson questioned how many homeowners there are in Grande Reserve. Ms. Noble
replied there are about 1,400 platted lots and 2,500 overall. Commissioner Olson said he
views a recorded plat as a promise and thinks it is not appropriate to take the common
area. He suggested there could be 5 lots instead of 6 or that it would be more suitable to
build a 2-story home.

Scott Shelton of Ryan Homes said this request is in an area of cul-de-sacs and that getting
into the driveways proved difficult. He said the houses would be set back slightly to
make garage access easier. Mr. Olson said it would set a precedent to approve this
request and would infringe on the common area. Mr. Shelton replied that the common
area being taken is directly behind the lots in question and would be about 16-21 feet
according to Ms. Noble.

Mr. Vinyard said he agreed with Mr. Olson about protecting the open space. He is

concerned about setting a precedent of trying to squeeze in one more lot for tax purposes.
Ms. Noble said this area is heavily restricted by number of bedrooms and building type.
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A motion was made by Mr. Marcum and seconded by Mr. Vinyard as follows: in
consideration of the proposed Final Plat of Resubdivision of Lots 202, 232, 239, 251,
287, 290, 3033 and 3034 of Grand Reserve - Unit 23, the Planning and Zoning
Commission recommends approval of the plat to the City Council as presented by the
Petitioner in a plan prepared by Weaver Consultant Group, date last revised March 8§,
2019.

Roll call: Vinyard-yes, Williams-abstain, Marcum-yes, Olson-nay. Carried with 2 yes, 1
no and 1 abstain.

Additional Business None

Adjournment
There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at 7:34pm on a motion by

Mr. Marcum and seconded by Mr. Vinyard. Voice vote approval.

Respectfully submitted by Marlys Young, Minute Taker

Page 4 of 4



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

PZC - April 10, 2019 - Public Hearing

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE

YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARING

800 Game Farm Road

Yorkville, Illinois

Wednesday, April 10, 2019

7:00 p.m.
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815.993.2832 cms.vitoshl@gmail.com
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PZC - April 10,
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2019 - Public Hearing

Jeff Olson, Chairman,
Richard Vinyard,
Donald Marcum,

Danny Williams.

PRESENT:

Ms.

Krysti Barksdale-Noble, Community

Development Director,

Mr.

Ms.

Jason Engberg, Senior Planner,

Marlys Young, Minute Taker.
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(WHEREUPON, the following
proceedings were had in
public hearing:)
VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: There are two
public hearings scheduled for tonight's Planning
and Zoning Commission meeting.

The purpose of these hearings is to
invite testimony from the members of the public
regarding the proposed requests that are being
considered before this Commission tonight.

Public testimony from persons
present who wish to speak may be for or against
the request or to ask questions of the petitioner
regarding those requests being heard.

Those persons wishing to testify are
asked to speak clearly, one at a time, and state
your name and who you represent, if anyone at
all. You are also asked to sign in at the
podium.

If you plan to speak during
tonight's public hearing as a petitioner or as a
member of the public, please now stand, raise
your right hand, and repeat after me.

(Witness sworn.)

Vitosh Reporting Service
815.993.2832 cms.vitosh@gmail.com
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CHATIRMAN OLSON: Very well. Thank you.
The order for receiving testimony here in the
public hearing will be as follows: Petitioner
presentation, those who wish to speak in favor of
the request and those who wish to speak in
opposition of the request. That's the outline.

May I have a motion to open the

public hearing on Petition Number PZC 2019-05 and
PZC 2019-097

MR. VINYARD: So moved.

MR. MARCUM: Second.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Roll call vote on
the motion, please.

MS. YOUNG: Yes.

Marcum.

MR. MARCUM: Yes.

MS. YOUNG: Olson.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Yes.

MS. YOUNG: Vinyard.

MR. VINYARD: Yes.

MS. YOUNG: Williams.

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Now, the first

public hearing up for discussion tonight is PZC

Vitosh Reporting Service

815.993.2832 cms.vitosh@gmail.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

PZC - April 10, 2019 - Public Hearing

2019-05, United City of Yorkville, Kendall
County, Illinois, petitioner, has proposed text
amendments to Chapter 2: Rules and Definitions,
and Chapter 6: Permitted and Special Uses of the
United City of Yorkville Zoning Ordinance. These
proposed amendments will define Short-Term Rental
Uses and indicate the zoning districts where they
are permitted.

The second public hearing up for
discussion tonight is PZC 2019-09, United City of
Yorkville, Kendall County, Illinois, petitioner,
is proposing the adoption of the Yorkville
Downtown Overlay District, which includes the
Streetscape Master Plan and the Form-Based Cocde.
The proposed Streetscape Master Plan provides
guidance on the direction and character of the
future street related capital improvements in the
downtown area. It shows what it's going to look
like.

The Form-Based Code provides
development standards for the downtown with the
purpose to guide the development of a mix of uses
and a pedestrian-oriented environment.

Additionally, these standards are
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aimed at promoting a mix of housing types which
are appropriate in scale and -- it says intensity
in here, but did you mean density?

MS. NOBLE: No, intensity.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Intensity, in the
downtown. The Form-Based Code will be codified
as Chapter 21: Downtown Overlay District in
Title 10 of the Yorkville Municipal Code. So
what it looks like and what the rules are.

Is petitioner for PZC 2019-05
present and prepared to make a presentation of
their proposed request?

MR. ENGBERG: I am.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: All right.

MR. ENGBERG: So this amendment, these
two amendments actually, regard short-term rental
regulations. Very commonly you know them as
AirBNB, VRBO. Basically sharing a room, you
know, on a short-term basis.

It's one of those things that can be
a controversial topic, and a lot of cities over
the past five years have been trying to figure
out, you know, when does a house -- when you

start renting out, when does it become a hotel,

Vitosh Reporting Service
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when does it become not residential, is it in the
right zone, and one of these things -- it's a
thing that a lot of bigger cities are having
issues with as there is lots of tourism and
attractions.

As a smaller city, we wanted to be
proactive in taking a look at how do we want to
go about this, are there any AirBNB's in
Yorkville, what are we doing.

As we state in our Zoning Ordinance,
if we do not address it, it is prohibited. So
back in the beginning of the year, you know, a
lot of data was collected, a lot of information,
and we took it to EDC. There was some licensing
and some extra regulations and things like that
that were proposed.

After that EDC committee meeting we
were told that it might be best just to permit it
in residential districts, define it and permit
it.

It's not an issue at this time, it's
not something that we see that's prevalent in the
community, so that's what I am bringing forth

today, so it gives a definition of a short-term

Vitosh Reporting Service
815.993.2832 cms.vitosh@gmail.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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rental and then it permits it in all residential
districts.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Could you read the
definition of the short-term use?

MR. ENGBERG: I could read the
definition. The definition is a short-term
rental is a home occupation of a single family
dwelling unit that is used as a primary residence
by owners or renters or a part/portion of such
unit that is rented for less than 30 days at a
time to transient and temporary guests.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Is there anyone
present who wishes to speak in favor of the
request?

(No response.)

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Is there anyone
present who wishes to speak in opposition to the
request?

(No response.)

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Are there any
questions from the Commission members?

MR. MARCUM: No.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Is the petitioner

for then PZC 2019-09 present and prepared to make
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a presentation?

MR. ENGBERG: We are.

VICE-CHATIRMAN OLSON: Please proceed.

MR. ENGBERG: Doug, would you like to
just quickly go over the petition? Obviously
this was at the open house, but kind of going
over the downtown overlay.

DOUG FARR,

having been first duly sworn, testified before
the Commission as follows:

MR. FARR: Sure, I'd be glad to. Good
evening. How are we doing?

So the boards before you probably
tell the story as well as I can and a picture 1is
worth a thousand words; so 1f you haven't seen it
yet, to maybe check it out on the way out, but we
were engaged by the village to do two different
things, prepare a downtown master plan, a
Streetscape Master Plan, and you can sort of see
that here -- and I will just say Krysti I think
did a really good intro, each of the streets in
downtown has their own character, and through
design can be made its best not by being a copy

of the others, but each one is unique, and so you

Vitosh Reporting Service

815.993.2832 cms.vitosh@gmail.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

PZC - April 10, 2019 - Public Hearing
10

think you've got a little downtown, what can be
so fussy about it, but there really is nuance
between Bridge and the others, and Hydraulic, Van
Emmon, so we think we got that really right.

We focused on long-term permitted
improvements, which tend to be five and ten years
and hundreds of thousands and millions, and then
we focused on tactical things, which are things
you can do this summer or in the next year, and
so this 1s kind of the state-of-the-art in
planning, 1s to promote the tactical stuff.

A lot of times -- for years and
years and years plans only said here 1is the
permanent stuff, please adopt my plan, and then,
you know, crickets, you know, 10 or 12 years go
by and nothing happens.

So tactical stuff, there may be
funding, and receive funding for, it's going to
be exciting, and that's -- In the age of
Instagram, the person that came to downtown
Yorkville and played chess with friends and took
a picture of it, that's free advertising, so
that's in the plan as well.

The signage I think just went up

Vitosh Reporting Service

815.993.2832 cms.vitosh@gmail.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

PZC - April 10, 2019 - Public Hearing
11

recently in the banners and so on, so I think
they are really sharp looking palettes, the use
of color, crisp graphics. I haven't seen them
installed, but I plan to do that. So that's a
high level overview of all of that.

And then on the boards to my left is
the Form-Based Code, and so Form-Based Code is
probably between 20 and 25-year old emerging
practice in zoning, so zoning forever was what's
called Euclidean zoning, where it's really -- the
business of zoning was say factories over there
and housing over there. It was about identifying
and segregating land uses, keeping noxious fumes
away from day care centers, things like that.

So in the modern era we've known
that industry has gotten cleaner, that places
that we are attracted and want to invest in and
spend money in tend to be mixed use places.

\You will have some restaurants and
some offices and some housing, all cheek-to-jowl
tied in, and the thing that is most important to
get right over the long-term is not to fix the
use, because we also know how retail has been,

you know, just reinvented, turned on its head
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12

with Amazon and other things, but the form 1is
right. So if it's facing a main street, it
should have a store front; if it's on a side
street, it may want to be a free-standing
residential building, and then we provide for
different building types between those two
extremes.

Here we regulate by street, so on
this street following the plan uses are building
types permitted, and if you were around for the
Open House, I mentioned that one of the great
innovations of the Form-Based Code is it took --
for a single building we often have to look at
the uses chapter, the bulk chapter, the chapter
of the setbacks chapter, the maximum height
chapter, the parking chapter, and a couple other
chapters to sort of say, you know, there is six
things I have to do all at one time.

What the Form-Based Code does or the
Form-Based Code you will hopefully adopt is puts
all those regulations for a single building on a
two-page spread, so there is no picking around,
did I miss something, is there a chapter I should

be at, it's right there, both for an applicant
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and for a neighbor, so you can predict with
fairly good certainty if I buy here, the guy next
to me, that's his regulation. I can see what it
is.

So I think it makes for a more
efficient development in the marketplace. I
think we also explained the details about what we
thought was an appropriate building in each
condition, and so an applicant that comes forward
and says I want to build one of your three, you
know, preset buildings along Bridge Street or
whatever it is, you know, I'm a big pro-business
guy, 1f you meet all our rules, you walk out with
a permit today, so this design will do that.

And then on the far, far board is
the sort of second condition of Form-Based Code,
you know, streets create a lot of value in cities
and towns, they are often left to chance, their
design is often left to chance.

So if you go to visit a place, go to
Galena or someplace like that, you are walking
the streets, that's your experience. That's a
linear outdoor room framed by buildings, but

shaped a lot by the traffic experience, the
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parked cars, the sidewalks, a lot of that stuff,

so rather than leave that to chance, we also

designed that.

So the plan sort of alludes to the

character, look and feel we want, and then sort

14

of make this more the sidewalk response, so it's

got the reports and all the entities that
contribute to it.

So that was my report, glad to

answer gquestions, but that's -- I'11 sit down.

Thanks.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Is there anyone
present who wishes to speak in favor of the
request other than Doug?

(No response.)

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Is there anyone
who wishes to speak in opposition to the
request?

(No response.)

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Is there any
questions from the Commissioners?

MR. MARCUM: No.

MR. VINYARD: No.

VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Since all public
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testimony regarding these petitions has been
taken, may I have a motion to close the taking of
testimony in this public hearing, please?
MR. VINYARD: So moved.
MR. MARCUM: Second.
VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Roll call vote on
the motion, please.
MS. YOUNG: Yes.
Marcum.
MR. MARCUM: Yes.
MS. YOUNG: Olson.
VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: Yes.
MS. YOUNG: Vinyard.
MR. VINYARD: Yes.
MS. YOUNG: Williams.
MR. WILLIAMS: Yes.
MS. YOUNG: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIRMAN OLSON: The public hearing
portion of the meeting is closed.
(Which were all the
proceedings had in the
public hearing portion
of the meeting.)

--—000——-
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF LASALLE )

I, Christine M. Vitosh, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter, do hereby certify that I transcribed
the proceedings from the audio recording taken at
the meeting and that the foregoing, Pages 1
through 16, inclusive, is a true, correct and
complete computer-generated transcript of the
proceedings had at the time and place aforesaid.

I further certify that my certificate annexed
hereto applies to the original transcript and
copies thereof, signed and certified under my
hand only. I assume no responsibility for the
accuracy of any reproduced copies not made under
my control or direction.

As certification thereof, I have hereunto set

my hand this 29th day April, A.D., 2019.

Christine M. Vitosh, CSR
Illinois CSR No. 084-002883
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Memorandum

To: Planning and Zoning Commission
From: Jason Engberg, Senior Planner
CC: Bart Olson, City Administrator

Krysti J. Barksdale-Noble, Community Development Director

Date: April 30, 2019

Subject: PZC 2019-10 Morton Buildings — Lot 15 Yorkville Business Center
(Rezoning)

PROPOSED REQUEST:

The petitioner, Roger Bauer on behalf of Morton Buildings, Inc. is seeking rezoning approval for lot
15 of the Yorkville Business Center from B-3 General Business District to M-1 Limited Manufacturing
District. The purpose of the rezoning request is to eventually combine the property with lot 14
(currently zoned M-1) into a single parcel and construct a business operations facility for Morton
Buildings, Inc. The total proposed area to be rezoned consists of approximately 0.94 acres of vacant
land north of the Boombah Boulevard and Commercial Drive intersection within the Yorkville
Business Center.

PROPERTY BACKGROUND:

The property was annexed pursuant to an annexation agreement on March 23, 1995 (Ord. 1995-05)
into the City of Yorkville by the Inland Appreciation Fund, L.P. as part of a larger land development
plan which includes both Caledonia and the Yorkville Business Center. This development was zoned
for R-2, B-3, and M-1 uses and this property fell under the B-3 zoning classification. A similar rezone
request for the property to the northeast of the site (Lot 19) was conducted in 2015. The current self-
storage use was rezoned from B-3 General Business District to M-1 Limited Manufacturing.



SITE ANALYSIS:

The following are the current immediate surrounding zoning and land uses:

Zoning Land Use
North M-1 Limited Manufacturing Self-Storage Facility/Vacant Land
South B-3 General Business District Commercial Building
East B-3 General Business District Commercial Strip Center/Stormwater Retention
West M-1 Limited Manufacturing Industrial Building

Land Use

The proposed requested use of an “operations center” for Morton Buildings is defined in the Yorkville
Zoning Ordinance as “Any assembly, production, manufacturing, testing, repairing or processing that can
and does operate in compliance with performance standards.” Additionally, wholesaling and warehousing
with accessory office space is also permitted in the M-1 Limited Manufacturing District. Therefore, the
proposed use is permitted in the M-1 Limited Manufacturing District.

Comprehensive Plan (Future Land Use)

The subject property’s future land use is classified as “General Industrial” which is intended to generally
provide small to large-scale industrial uses that are wholly contained in a building and do not generate
noticeable external effects. Also, this designation considers warehousing, assembly and low impact
manufacturing as an appropriate future land use. The proposed M-1 zoning classification is in line with the
Comprehensive Plan’s future land use designation.

Proposed Concept/Site Plan

The petitioner has submitted a preliminary site plan (attached) for when both lots are combined. The
building would be located at the southwest corner of the property and provide two access lanes off of
Commercial Drive.

The following chart illustrates the minimum required yard setbacks for buildings/structures within the
M-1 Limited Manufacturing District:

Minimum Requirement Proposed Setback
Front 25 feet 71 feet
Rear None 152 feet
. Min. 10% of lot with max.
Side of 20 feet 20 feet
- 0 -
Corner Side 1, A5 @B (iR Over 20 feet (not dimensioned)

of 20 feet

Parking required for this land use is 0.5 spaces per 1,000 square feet of floor area. The building is projected
to have 7,000 square feet of floor space. Therefore, the minimum required amount of spaces for this
development is 4 spaces. The petitioner has illustrated that there will be 24 parking spaces which exceeds
the minimum requirement.

The building will be subject to the City's Appearance Code which requires new industrial land uses to
follow these guidelines:

Masonry products or precast concrete shall be incorporated on at least fifty percent (50%)
of the total building, as broken down as follows: The "front facade" (defined as that facade
that faces a street that includes a main entry to the building) shall itself incorporate masonry



products or precast concrete on at least fifty percent (50%) of the facade. Any other facade
that abuts a street shall incorporate masonry products or precast concrete. The use of
masonry products or precast concrete is encouraged on the remaining facades. Where
precast concrete panels or split face block is utilized, the use of colors, patterns, or other
architectural features within these panels/blocks is encouraged.

Landscape

Before the property may be developed, the petitioner will have to comply with all landscape regulations in
Section 8-12 of the Yorkville City Code.

FINDINGS OF FACT FOR REZONING:

Section 10-4-10-B of the City’s Zoning Ordinance establishes criteria for findings of fact related to rezoning
(map amendment) requests. No rezoning shall be recommended by the Planning and Zoning Commission
without each of the following considered:

1. The existing uses and zoning of nearby property.
2. The extent to which the property values are diminished by the particular zoning restrictions.

3. The extent to which the destruction of the property values of plaintiff promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public.

4. The relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner.

5. The suitability of the subject property for the zoned purpose.

6. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the area in the vicinity of the subject property.

7. The community need for the proposed use.
8. The care to which the community has undertaken to plan its land use development.

The petitioner has provided written responses to these findings as part of their application (see
attached) and requests inclusion of those responses into the public record at the May 8, 2019 Planning
and Zoning Commission meeting.

STAFF COMMENTS:

Staff is supportive of the proposed rezoning request. The propose project is consistent with current and
future land use plans and is similar to a rezoned property from 2015. The petitioner has submitted extensive
materials to show the layout and quality of the project.

PROPOSED MOTION:

In consideration of testimony presented during a Public Hearing on May 8, 2019 and approval of the
findings of fact, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval to the City Council of a
request for a map amendment to rezone the property stated in the staff memorandum dated April 30,
2019 from B-3 General Business District to M-1 Limited Manufacturing District and further subject
to {insert any additional conditions of the Planning and Zoning Commission]...

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Application with attachments
2. Legal Description
3. Preliminary Site Plan




600 ame arm fond APPLICATION FOR

Yorkvilte, lllinois, 60560

Telephone: 630-553-4350 R E Z 0 N I N G
Fax: 630-553-7575

Website: www.yorkville.il.us

INTENT AND PURPOSE:

An application for Map Amendment, or commonly referred to as “rezoning’, is-a request to redlassify a property from one zoning designation
to within another zening district. Requests for rezoning must not be merely arbitrary, but has to have validity as to the appropriate zoning
dassification for the existing or proposed land use in consideration of certain factors such as: the existing land use and zoning of the surrounding
properties; suitability of the land use within the current zoning district; the trend of development in the general area; impact the proposed
rezoning would have on traffic; the potential diminishment of property values due to the rezoning; and the promation of public health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public as a result of the proposed rezoning.

This packet explains the process to successfully submit and complete an Application for Rezoning. It includes a detailed description of the process
and the actual application itself. Please type the required information in the application on your computer. The application will need to be printed
and signed by the petitioner. The only item that needs to be submitted to the city from this packet is the application. The rest of the packet s to
help quide you through the process unte completion.

For a complete explanation of what is legally required throughout the Rezoning Request process, please refer to “Title 10, Chapter 14, Section 7
Amendments” of the Yorkvilte, lllinois City Code.

APPLICATION PROCEDURE:

'STAGE1. Wk 'STAGE2 : WA~ STAGE3 '\ STAGE4 = |
‘Submit - W& PlanCouncil ©Economic: . . WA Planning W . City Council
. Application, Fees, Review. . .- ~ WA Development YW andZoning - W& PublicHearing
and Al Pertinent Committee Commission Public

Informationto. = ST SRR g Hearing:
the Community A . : .
Development Meets on the 2nd Meets on the Tst Meetsonthe2nd - Meets on the 2nd
" Department - and4th Thursday Tuesday ofthe - Wednesday ofthe ' J and 4th Tuesday of
o of the Month . - Month e Month i the Month -

STAGE 1: APPLICATION SUBMITTAL

The following must be submitted to the Community Development Department:
+ One (1) original signed application with legal description.

- Three (3} 11" x 17" copies each of the exhibits, proposed drawings, location map, and site plan. Large items must be folded to fit in a 10" x 13"
envelope.

- Appropriate filing fee.

. One (1) €D or portable USB drive containing one (1) electronic copy (pdf) of each of the following: signed application (complete with exhibits},
propased drawings, location map, and site plan. A Microsoft Word document with the legal description is also required.

Within one {1) week of submittal, the Community Development Department will determine if the application is complete or if additional information
is needed. These materials must be submitted a minimum of forty five (45) days prior to the targeted Planning and Zoning {ommission meeting. An
incomplete submittal could defay the scheduling of the project.

Petitioner will be responsible for payment of recording fees and public hearing costs, induding waitten transcripts of the public heating and outside
consultant costs {i.e. legal review, land planner, zoning coordinator, environmental, etc.). The petitioner will be required to establish a deposit account with
the ity to cover these fees. The Petitioner Deposit Account/Acknowledgement of Financial Responsibility form is attached to this document and must be
submitted with the application.

1 0F 10




a0 e Fom R APPLICATION FOR

Yorkville, Hinois, 60560

Talephone: 630-553-4350 R E z 0 N
Fax: 630-553-7575 I N G

Wehbsite: www.yorkville.il.us

STAGE 2: PLAN COUNCIL

Petitioner must present the proposed plan to the Plan Council. The Plan Council meets on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of the month. The members of the Council
indude the Community Development Director, City Engineer, the Building Department Official, the Public Works Director, the Director of Parks and Recreation,
a Fire Department Representative, and a Police Department Representative. Upon recommendation by the Plan Council, petitioner wifl move forward to the
Pianning and Zoning Commission heating.

STAGE 3: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Applicant must present the proposed plan to the Economic Development Committee. Economic Development Committee meets at 7:00 p.m. on the Tst
Tuesday of each month, This session s to discuss and consider recommendations prior to full City Council considerations and provide informal feedpack. The
Economic Development Committee will submit its recommendation to City Council.

STAGE 4: PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Petitioner will attend a public hearing conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoniag Commission meets on the 2nd Wednesday
of the Month at 7:00pm. Notice will be placed in the Kendall County Record by the United City of Yarkville. The petitioner is responsible for sending certifred
public hearing notices to adjacent property owners within five hundred (500) feet of the subject property no less than fifteen (15) days ard ne mere than
thirty (30) days prior to the pubfic hearing date. Twenty four (24) hours prior to the public hearing, a certified affidavit must be filed by the petitioner with
the Community Development Department contairing the names, addresses and permanent parcel numbers of al! parties that were notified. The Planning
and Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on the request, take public comments, discuss the request, and makea recommendation to City Council.
Na rezoning shall be recommended by the Ptanning and Zoning Commission unless it follows the standards set forth in City's Zoning Ordinance. The Certified
Mailing Affidavit form s attached to this document and must be submitted prior to the scheduled Planning and Zoning {ommission meeting.

STAGE 5: CITY COUNCIL

Petitioner will attend the City Council meeting where the recommendation of the rezoning will be considered. The City Coundil meets on the 2nd and 4th
Tuesdays of the month at 7:00pm. City Council will make the final approval of the rezening.

20F 10



s00 Game o o APPLICATION FOR

Yorkville, Hinois, 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350 R E Z 0 N I N G
Fax: 630-553-7575

Website: www.yorkvitle.il.us

DORMANT APPLICATIONS

The Community Development Director shall determine if an application meets or fails to meet the requirements stated above. If the Director determines that
the application is incomplete it will become dormant under these circumstances:

- The applicant has been notified of such deficiencies and has not responded or provided a time kine for completing the application within ninety {90)
days from the time of notification.

- The applicant has not responded tn writing to a request for information or documentation from the initial plan commission review within six {6)
months from the date of that request.

. The applicant has not responded o a request for legal or engineering deposit reptenishment for city incurred costs and fees within ninety (90) days
from the date of the request.

If the Community Development Director has sent the required notice and the applicant has not withdrawn their application or brought it into compliance,
then the director shall terminate the application. After termination, the application shall not be reconsidered except after the filing of a completely new
application.

Withdrawal or termination of an application shall not affect the applicant’s responsibility for payment of any costs and fees, or any other outstanding debt
owed to the city. The balance of any funds deposited with the city that is not needed to pay for costs and fees shall be returned to the applicant, (Ord. 2071-
34,7-26-2011)

30F10



United City of Yorkville
800 Game Farm Road
Yorkville, lHlinois, 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350
Fax: 630-553-7575

Website: www.yorkvitle.il.us

APPLICATION FOR

REZONING

INVOICE & WORKSHEET PETITION APPLICATION

CONCEPT PLAN REVIEW [ Engineering Plan Review deposit $500.00
AMENDMENT J Annexation $500.00
[ Plan $500.00
O Plat $500.00
Cerud. $500.00
ANNEXATION (] $250.00 + $10 per acre for each acre over 5 acres
-5= x$10= +5250=§
#of Acres Acres ovar § Amount for Extra Acres Total Amount
REZONING jﬁ $200.00 + $10 per acre for each acre over 5 acres

If annexing and rezoning, charge anly T per acre fee if rezomiing to o PUD, charge PUD Development Fee - not Rezoning fee

ya 5= X$10= +$200=$

& of Acres Acres over 5 Amount for Extra Acres Jotal Amount
SPECIAL USE 1 $250.00 + $10 per acre for each acre over 5 acres

5= x$10= +5250= %

#of Acres Acres over 5 Amount for Extra Acres Tatal Amount
ZONING VARIANCE L] $85.00 + $500.00 outside consultants deposit
PRELIMINARY PLAN FEE [J $500.00
PUD FEE (7 $500.00
FINAL PLAT FEE [ $500.00
ENGINEERING PLAN [ Less than 1 acre $5,000.00
REVIEW DEPOSIT 1 Qver 1 acre, less than 10 acres $10,000.00

[T Over 10 acres, less than 40 acres $15,000.00
[ Over 40 acres, less than 100 acres $20,000.00
] Over 100 acres $25,000.00

QUTSIDE CONSULTANTS BEPOSIT Legal, fand planner, zoning coordinator, environmental services
For Annexation, Subdivision, Rezoning, and Special Use:

J¥] Less than 2 aces $1,000.00
(] Qver 2 acres, less than 10 acres $2,500.00
[ Qver 10 acres $5,000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

40F 10



800 Game arm osd. APPLICATION FOR

Yorkville, [Hinois, 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350 R E Z o N I N G
Fax: 630-553-7575

Website: www.yorkville.il.us

DATE: PZCNUMBER: DEVELOPMENT NAME:

PETITIONER INFORMATION

WE 2y oo S, Baceer PN Mormp oy e ledings, Lne
~—t

MAILING ADDRESS: > O. Box 3299

UNSTE IR My csom \b 6\SSD TEEPHONE 309 -2 of) ~[Lb3

EMAIL: r'qsar.ha.u.u‘e men-l-onbu.\kd?f\__i-s- e FX 309~ 263-64603

PROPERTY INFORMATION

NAMEOFHOLDEROF LEGALTITLE. Qg Eramtz. and D enaen Kerantz
IF LEGALTITLE IS HEED BY A LAND TRUST, LIST THE NAMES OF ALL HOLDERS OF ANY BENEFICIAL INTEREST THEREIN:

PROPERTY STREETADDRESS: /ot |5 fyrk ville Business Canrer, Commercial Drive, t{//prkm‘l/e, L

DESCRIPTIGN OF PROPERTY'S PHYSICAL LOCATION:

A sub division oY pac+ & e Wesr Yo Stetton Wb and parT & whe aalSr g secotlen
7, all W Township 2TF Morth , CorgdFT caS T oF Hhe ool Prindple Meridian
a{c.wr'd.hr\. + \Uf\.c_.i;lﬁ-_.\' %e_r'q_.:# rt:sero{u:{ Measp 21, 200) as docicn et *Zbolaoop'gé‘éo.
1 Kean WU Coventy | [lTem~0i S

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: . B - REQUESTED ZONING CLASSIFICATION: /Y] ~ |

((MPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: TOTALACREAGE: 2 zeope 3

ZONING AND LAND USE OF SURROUNDING PROPERTIES

NORTE:  p - |
ST B -3
SOUTH: R -
WEST: A - |

KENDALL COUNTY PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S)

02-/2-2% G- w5

50F10



United City of Yorkville
800 Game Farm Road
Yorkville, lllinois, 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350
Fax: 630-553-7575

APPLICATION FOR
REZONING

Website: www.yorkville.iLus

ATTORNEY INFORMATION

NAME: R dnert I, (oletta

COMPANY: ‘.DO..V\I—S *. C—Qﬂ‘\ pe (l L.L.C,

MAILING ADDRESS:

H4oi Main Street, Suite OO
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Pt ort o .‘ L (a\ LO% TELEPHONE: (_gqu L33 - J681
EMAIL: FAX:

) colttta € dcamplaw. com

(309) L33- 190

ENGINEER iNFORMATION

VME Frank Cudo  Pe Jac
MALINGADDRESS: | o\ d (3 npnddstand Place

PNy = i Plews Cng\‘\“‘hds;ﬂ\&'

TELEHONE: R, (37, 7 09D

CITY, STATE, ZIP: \
813\r\ . [L. (Ol

AL € i da @ Sc,lrxq;lsﬂe“\-& . Ccom QYT 9t 7029
LAND PLANNER/SURVEYOR INFORMATION

NAME: T as  odoove COMPANY:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE, ZiP. TELEPHONE:

EMAIL: FAX:

ATTACHMENTS

Petitioner must attach a legal description of the property to this application and title it as “Exhibit A”

Petitioner must list the names and addresses of any adjoining or contiguous landowners within five hundred (500} feet of the property that are entitled notice
of application under any applicable City Ordinance or State Statute. Attach a separate list to this application and title it as "Exhibit B

60OF 10



400 o Farm Rond APPLICATION FOR

Yorkville, IHlinois, 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350 R E Z o N I N G
Fax: 630-553-7575

Website: www.yorkville.il.us

REZONING STANDARDS

PLEASE STATE THE EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION(S} AND USES OF THE PROPERTY WITHIN THE GENERAL AREA OF THE PROPOSED REZONED PROPERTY:
?r-:?u‘-lnl Yo the wist, Dy ~Tex Hose Corge \S V1-\,
X ROPJ-LVT o the her‘*li‘\T Sﬁraau_ Qa.c.‘\.u-lﬂ '\\5 fY'[-l L‘g-—B
QP&PJ\‘A Lo e W, 5?"‘*‘&- C,‘o\.wh_o-ol.w\-x V3 » Cj;u.l_,c/[" 2-2
?N'P*U‘\-vég%o Waas noridh ea5F, business stip mal

. - -4\ olS.
¥ (ﬁ-kvann-lt- Q&.L\\"\"’} was re,'z..oh_e-o{ From %-3 o M-tin 2ol5

PLEASE STATE THE TREND OF DEVELOPMENT, IF ANY, IN THE GENERAL AREA OF THE PROPERTY IN QUESTION, [NCLUDING CHANGES, [F ANY, WHICH RAVE TAKEN PLACE SINCE
THE DAY THE PROPERTY IN QUESTION WAS PLACED IN [TS PRESENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION:

T e Qr-oﬁ:uﬂ W cpu.as{—lon was Pr\MrEe:,u:_si.‘1 dudd cla 55;?“_01 as /4..{ £ B-3.
Veapurty revertesl o a -3 classiflcaiiom as « resch & Yne
Wpiralteon oF the \AAD onmNe X alion agqrement

PLEASE STATE THE EXTENT TO WHICH PROPERTY VALUES ARE DIMINISKED BY THE PARTICULAR ZONING RESTRICTIONS:
C/u..rr wot Z oM reatriotomn oy lo+ 1S F"U“J\Jf 3 \\g‘-,r\“rn wid Lo+ lL/

o Gl uilize Hhe preputiies For e proposed derelop ment

PLEASE STATE THE EXTENT TO WHICH THE DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY VALUES OF PETITEONER PROMOTES THE HEALTE, SAFETY, MORALS, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF THE

PUBLIC The Pr‘e?o:g_d A \ﬁ\ M business oPU"a:f-‘Dn5 ?«Q\L‘d—«—\_'\n "farku‘i“é«
\\5 o e & '-‘c,r\i"‘!.&_— \Dq..\r\& \n\..b\\\."k- lh'—\ s pr\_Pal\.uk\\r\ Z.Olq.- ‘L( H,_
“t‘\-\e_‘ ar wa. E’D&F"‘wadi‘\(\k ‘1(‘1 CLI"\C{ Smr‘r‘@u_hd.\\ﬁ erkfl\ f_|-+w S
5 e as an oppel tetu
b etn dentiSieol throug b Lxkunsive, FeSess
o e wenrkgt andl Boutprint oF o U0 year W Emptogee et
F md_ej" o *&\2._ oSt Q‘rﬂjﬂ/‘-& NS \

1 A {
Winei s be-s Lol S ?qr\d .br'a_ﬁd devan aur C—OVV\.Pa'Lg\CJ;:Z/I

Ous~ Tepwhailan X Nahdst lered o€ proi¥esionds
Yo M:E;lov\o;w shee—nde Pr‘awde, e *‘j“ \_:;L_f W do busines S,

N A
+hat wse FbSN—\\V‘FJ'—‘S Condertipute, o e wem
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500 Game farm ond APPLICATION FOR

Yorkville, lilinois, 60560
Telephone: 630-553-4350 R E Z N
Fax: 630-553-7575 0 I N G

Website: www.yorkville.iLus

REZONING STANDARDS

PLEASE STATE THE LENGTH OF TIME THE PROPERTY HAS BEEN VACANT AS ZONED CONSIDERED IN THE CONTEXT OF LAND DEVELOPMENT IN THE AREA IN THE VICINITY OF
THE SUBJECT PROPERTY: et
<.t ek _P_Q?U-_P_& ha s been vacail Slace 99+, J4 v V'SLL"{Q—'
?N("""”"\ xS yow AU COnausciadl Drlve SB*OPD.SW( dwu{_u'awd_

d

90 L\ o Womet, S VNS § “’\f& &3“-5}’\ LShe S

PLEASE STATETHE COMMUNITY NEED FOR THE PROPOSED LAND USE:
The onmumennl S B Pro?vaa.o( lanol use woulal be e

Wi Brve o Wzt oos ek ool be crasured,

7 3 el
Ldeu..\ok a LS50 p\a-f_—t. - aro‘a..i‘ leokw:; Pr-o":t ssmna._L &i;u-g_-\,‘rc.-\s ek
Tee o w._/Uu ?\_GLV\\(\LA LLes 55 M"ez(.cPW\evJ.

WITH RESPECT TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, PLEASE STATE THE CARE WITH WHICH THE COMMUNITY HAS UNDERTAKEN TG PLAN ITS LAND USE DEVELOPMENT:
C,OW\MN\;&\.‘ ‘b\&.ﬁ_ o \meluolt e tozeme W ore Seakld ~g

PLEASESTATETHE IMPACT THAT SUCH RECLASSIFICATION WILL HAVE UPOM TRAFEIC AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS ONSAID ROUTES; THEEFFECT, IF ANY, SUCH RECLASSIFICATION
AND/OR ANNEXATION WOULD HAVE UPON EXISTING ACCESSES TO SAID ROUTES; AND THE IMPACT OF ADDITIONAL ACCESSES AS REQUESTED BY THE PETITIONER UPON
TRAEFIC AND TRAFEIC CONDITIONS AND FLOW ON SAID ROUTES (ORD. 1976-43, 11-4-1976):
Wit YUne ?\m Lo \r\c,or‘:of“a:k:e, Moo delvewon s beo aceess prep
Socmare. o raduced ‘wpoeXT on el boudker Flew areund e, ve

Wist davge 3\ provi Ade an wd seceSS Lo crew Vehlicles | u_‘.?rv\m&_c

a,r\,OL d.__k_\u \fuk\u\.t.& . ‘ﬂ\v—, C.en.\_;'—'i-iurajr\cf\ SO\LI. alleow Seor deliveries
LL LW MAJL S""‘LLTv

M Okef\{:*‘ l“b\.t-\ s L S \f\o.\ftnl “+0o Po._r'

LI
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Ui oy APPLICATION FOR
Yorkville, llinois, 60560
REZONING

Telephone: 630-553-4350
Fax: 630-553-7575

Website: www.yorkvilleilus

D TO THE HARDSHIP (MPOSED UPON THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER:

3

e

GAIN‘TO THE PUBLlC AS COMPARE
Q—Q)wb\-‘\\lb 34-\'\ con sistant wih tom wwu'\l-h—(
No hardsRp \MPOSQG'. o wdwidual Profu--kg pwhed’ s,

Boaoling a ned business "’f"’-""‘-'J"\""LS c,o.nd-e,f' on prapu
L[Q_M‘S ﬂd\u b ane U

W has been voont Tor man "
C-OV“\V\\M\),.X'%OL o e cual (Sl_l“\\\ft_. bhusiness PQ- '

PLEASE STATETHE RELATIVE
oni 2.

PLEASE STATE THE SUITABILITY GF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE ZONED PURPOSES: .
vastad. Wse S com?a:i-aln'le. W Land use., A\m& Wik ady o\\v\.\\nﬁ
[ N pro ride a

®:
?v‘zeu‘*‘% (_‘om’t__\\‘-ﬂ e ko0
so\vd vistele asd 3000‘ koo\s\vxi OFM‘&.:‘e\Q/\) C2mEmLT Fer

(/[Odé\r\x Ve uovuvu,uvq:\“—é"

roru-l—\a_.s are well sua

~\—\\¢. ?rec&r- esst ve,

LS ERSE S O 1R ) S SR s R “ 2 LA L
| VERIFY THAT ALL THE INFORMATION [N THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. | UNDERSTAND AND ACCEPT ALL REQUIREMENTS AND FEES AS
OUTLINED AS WELL AS ANY INCURRED ADMINISTRATIVE AND PLANNING CONSULTANT FEES WHICH MUST BE CURRENT BEFORE THIS PROJECT CAN PROCEED TO'THE NEXT

SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETING.
| UNDERSTAND ALL OF THE INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THIS DOCUMENT AND UNDERSTAND THAT IF AN APPLICATION BECOMES DORMANT IT 1S THROUGH MY OWN FAULT

AND | MUST THEREFORE FOLLOW THE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED ABOVE.

whhﬂfiﬁ‘:lp{h\&5>

Ca.-\, \op‘\&-{? M
M_%an Z.2z2.2019
DATE

PETITIONERSIGNATURE

QOWNERHEREBY AUTHORIZES THE PETITIONERTO PURSUETHE APPROPRIATE ENTITLEMENTS ON THE PROPERTY.

OWNER SIGNATURE DATE ".-“I:—lx;"
a".- ?‘h--'.._ Uh‘.‘.
:'."‘O?g;\-OTAR;: s‘?o “'-
THIS APPLICATION MUST BE i Yo
NOTARIZED PLEASE NOTARIZE HERE: i i SEAL } |
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United City of Yorkwille
300 Gam Fan Ao APPLICATION FOR

Yorkville, illingis, 50360

Telephone: 630-553-4350 R E Z 0 N I N G
Fax: 6308-553.7575

Website: www.yorkville.il.us

! PEZONING STANDARDS
i PLEASE STATE THE RELATIVE GAIN TO THE PUBLIC AS COMPARED TO THE HARBSHIF IMPOSED UPON THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER:

, Q-q/luack\ve,. AN onsistant Wdh Comnuanat oal S+
. N (N - < 4 "
| Ao hard UM '\Mpos:ya[ Yo wdwidua | 1 (,fe.r{—a ouwhed’ S

i Buonoliag . aed Dusiness "’{N‘rﬂ'ﬁw* i ?mi\uk

| RS P \ g — @ = :
- N o~ . el S W U b [T

I ot WS been vecant Swof pany e ; ;

/

LY »

Comomee Ny ol qvﬁw,g_, ComavinemClal drve basiness P“*-"“»
%

]

320,,9 custael wse S @x&wa?m%a@)‘;& W Laned se,, f{ll\m% W ad\'&m’\ wi sy

s}r‘g@ww}x { ‘ggj\*" \‘% “ae oo ':.wogw%»% ace wull Suiked to ?”W‘f}*ﬁw R
, = t v
soltd vis'hle and goce Lok ing operations el T e preqressive
e, A ,

5
N

|
‘ PLEASE STATE ThE SU%MSEUEY 5!‘_1% SUBIECT PROPERTY FOR TH 20NED PURPOSES:
| "

i ‘fg UV Lovrrvo vl \‘5 .

Ey
{
|
1

|

? AGREEMENT {

I'VERIEY THAF ALL THE INFORMATION IN THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE 70 THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. | UNDERSTAND AND ACCEPT ALL REQUIREMENTS AND FEES AS
QUILINED ASWELL AS ANY INCURRED ADMINISTRATIVE AND PLANNING CONSULTANT FEES WHICH MUST BE CURRENT BEFORE THIS PROJECT CAN PROCEED T0 THE HEXT
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETING.

HINDERSTAND ALL OF THE INFORMATION BRESENTED IN THIS DOCUMENT ANDUNDERSTAND THATIF AN APPLICATION BECOMES DORMANT IT 1S THRQUGH MY OWN FAULY
ARD Y MUSTTHEREFORE FOLLOW THE REQUIREMENTS DUTLINED ABGYE.

™
v N s: M?.ﬂ‘\r’( %) .
) Crmee (on TR Macton T |
\4 =S ‘_.-'}';)_L_I‘ == ————— . £ A q I
PETITIONERSIGNATURE DATE -

Ogﬂiﬁ‘f AUTHORIZES THE PETITIONER TO PURSUE THE APPROPRIATE ENTITLEMENTS ONTHE PROPERTY,

e TLSH 2239
Decvor e, faadl) 223 -

OWNERSIGNATURE DATE
THIS APPLICATION MUST BE i
NOTARIZED PLEASE NOTARIZE HERE: o
<y ) g‘ [
1 i E:“""%/ “_‘?;« <ty

-
#

L.-ﬂ"'
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United ity of Yorkville PETITIONER DEPOSIT ACCOUNT/

800 Game Farm Road

Yorkville, lllinois, 60560 ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF
Telephone: 630-553-4350

Fax: 630-553-7575 FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Website: www.yorkville.il.us

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
S Commarcial Datve  vorktille V-

APPLICATION/APPROVAL TYPE {check appropriate box(es} of approval requested):

(] CONCEPT PLAN REVIEW (] AMENDMENT (TEXT) [1 ANNEXATION IK{ REZONING
[ SPECIAL USE ] MILE AND 1/2 REVIEW [ ZONING VARIANCE 1 PRELIMINARY PLAN
[ FINAL PLANS ] PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (] FINAL PLAT

PETITIONER DEPOSIT ACCOUNT FUND:

It is the policy of the United City of Yorkville to require any petitioner seeking approval on a project or entitlement request to establish a Petitioner Deposit Account Fund to
cover afl actual expenses occurred as a result of processing such applications and requests. Typical requests requiring the establishment of a Petitioner Deposit Account Fund
indude, but are not limited to, plan review of devefopment approvals/engineering permits. Deposit account funds may also be used to cover costs for services refated to legal
fees, engineering and other plan reviews, processing of other governmental applications, recording fees and other outside coordination and consulting fees. Each fund account
is established with an initial deposit based upon the estimated cost for services provided in the INVOICE & WORKSHEET PETITION APPLICATION. This initial deposit is drawn
against to pay for these services related to the project or request. Periodically throughout the project review/approval process, the Financially Responsible Party will receive
an invaice reflecting the charges made against the account, At any time the balance of the fund account fall below ten percent (10%} of the original deposit amount, the
Financially Responsible Party will receive an invoice requesting additional funds equal to one-hundred percent (100%} of the initial deposit if subsequent reviews/fees related
to the project are required. In the event that a deposit account is not immediately replenished, review by the administrative staff, consultants, boards and commissions may
be suspended until the account is fully replenished. If additional funds remain in the deposit account at the completion of the project, the ity will refund the balance to the
Financially Responsible Party. A written request must be submitted by the Financiafly Responsible Party to the city by the 15th of the month in order for the refund check to be
processed and distributed by the 15th of the following monith. All refund checks will be made payable to the Financially Respansible Party and mailed to the address provided
when the account was established
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FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE PARTY:

facknowledge and understand that as the Financially Responsible Party, expenses may exceed the estimated initial deposit and, when requested by the United City of Yorkville,
[ will provide additional funds to maintain the required account balance. Further, the sale or other disposition of the property does not relieve the individual or Company/
Corporation of their obligation to maintain a positive balance in the fund account, unless the United ity of Yorkville approves a Change of Responsible Party and transfer of
funds. Should the account ga into deficit, all City work may stop until the requested replenishment deposit is received.
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Legal Description of the Real Property

Lot 15 in Yorkville Business Center Unit 3, a subdivision of part of the West
¥ of Section 16 and part of the East %2 of Section 17, all in Township 37
North, Range 7 East of the Third Principal Meridian, according to the plat
thereof recorded May 21, 2001 as Document No. 200100008620, in Kendall
County, Illinois

Kendall County, Illinois Parcel Identification Number: 02-17-276-005

Common Address: Vacant Land, Yorkville Business Center, Commercial Drive, Yorkville, IL
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